BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, December 17, 2019
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

CALL TO ORDER - Bill Hawkins, President

OPEN SESSION
A PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any item not on the agenda.

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND INTRODUCTIONS

ACTION ITEMS

5= B S — 1. Approval of Minutes of September 17, 2019 Annual and Quarterly Board

Meeting
. 2. Approval of Financial Operations Policies — Michael Mitchell

Pg. 13.......... 3. Approval of Board Members — Clara Potes-Fellow
Pg. 15, i, 4. Amendment to Bylaws — Clara Potes-Fellow

REPORTS

. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT - Dr. Erika Endrijonas

. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT- Hoyt Hilsman

. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS - Ralph Frammolino
. ADVANCEMENT COMMITTEE - Carmella Grahn & Dolores Ybarra

. SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE - Greg Sun

. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Bill Hawkins
.EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Bobbi Abram

. ADJOURN QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES
Next board meeting — Tuesday, March 17, 2020



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, September 17, 2019
7:30 A.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
15670 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,
September 17, 2019 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East
Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:39 a.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President.

Board of Directors Present:

Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. Glenn Bowie Ms. Stephanie Lam

Ms. Vivian Chan Ms. Nancy Lan

Ms. Dana Dattola Mr. Michael Mitchell

Ms. Charmayne Mills Ealy Ms. Ryan Newman

Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Superintendent-President Ms. Diane Rankin

Mr. Ralph Frammolino Ms. Gloria Scharre Pitzer (Vice President)
Mr. Jon Fuhrman Mr. R.C. Schrader

Mr. Mark Harmsen Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Mr. Bill Hawkins (President) Mr. Chuck Stanislawski

Mr. Preston Howard Mr. Greg Sun

Ms. Susan Kinney Mr. Wade Winter (Treasurer)
Board of Directors Absent:

Dr. Bill Goldmann Mr. Jim Sarni (Past President)
Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow Dr. Jack Scott

Board of Trustees Liaisons:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

Advisory Members Present:
Mr. Mel Cohen Dr. Janet Rose
Dr. Jim Kossler Dr. Ladd Thomas

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations
Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager
Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Admin Assistant
Ms. Lisa Velasco, Admin Assistant

Guest(s):
Mr. Alan Lamson
Ms. Nancy Davis



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
September 17, 2019

MOTION:

MOTION:

MOTION:

OPEN SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Mr. Hawkins recognized and commended Dr. Jim Kossler and the Strategic
Planning committee for all their hard work on the strategic plan.

ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of Minutes of June 18, 2019 Annual and Quarterly Board Meeting.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty-three members present (gell, Bowie, Chan, Dattola, Ealy,
Endrijonas, Frammolino, Fuhrman, Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Stanislawski, Sun, and Winter) to approve the minutes of June
19, 2019 Annual and Quarterly Board Meeting.

2. Approval of Financial Report and 2019-2020 Budget.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Ms. Scharre-Pitzer, the Board

voted by unanimous vote of the twenty-three members present (el Bowie, Chan,
Dattola, Ealy, Endrijonas, Frammolino, Fuhrman, Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Lan, Mitchell, Newman,

Rankin, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Stanislawski, Sun, and Winter) t0 approve the Financial
Report and 2019-2020 Budget.

3. Approval of Advisors
Ms. Mejia reported that Dr. Bill Goldmann resigned from the Board but has a
strong desire to support the Foundation by becoming an advisor. Three
fellow member who reached their term limits will join the Advisory Board:
Jim Kossler, Sandi Mejia and Ladd Thomas are nominated as Advisors.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Bell, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty-three members present (Bell, Bowie, Chan, Dattola, Ealy,
Endrijonas, Frammolino, Fuhrman, Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Stanislawski, Sun, and Winter) t0 approve Bill Goldmann, Jim
Kossler, Sandi Mejia and Ladd Thomas as Advisors.

.  REPORTS

MOTION:

A. STRATEGIC PLAN

Dr. Jim Kossler presented the Strategic Plan: 2020 Vision to the Board. The last
strategic plan was adopted in 2013 and now that the campaign is over, it was
time for a new plan. The Board, Advisors, Dr. Endrijonas and her Executive
committee members were surveyed and interviewed to see what the focus of the
Foundation is and where it should be. Mr. Pendleton Armistead pulled together a
report called challenges and opportunities which had all the feedback from the
interviews.

Dr. Kossler thanked Ms. Abram and members of the Strategic Planning
committee for all their hard work.

Dr. Kossler Motion to adopt the 2020 Vision:
ON MOTION OF Dr. Kossler and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty-three members present (ell, Bowie, Chan, Dattola, Ealy,
Endrijonas, Frammolino, Fuhrman, Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Stanislawski, Sun, and Winter) to @adopt the Strategic Plan.



ﬂ Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
September 17, 2019

B. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT
Dr. Endrijonas stated there'’s a tiny dip in enroliment but most districts are seeing
a decline now as well about 1-10% decline.

The college has done a great job in bringing students in the Welcome Center;
1,500 students have walked through the center.

Board of Trustees approved the $173 million budget. They also have updated
their vision statement,

Work has begun on accreditation, the comprehensive report is not due until
March 2021. The college is stronger and in great shape.

Dr. Endrijonas noted the college is working on the Educational Master Plan; the
last one was done in 2009 and that was a 10 year plan, now it's time to update it.
Also working on the Facilities Master Plan — which started in 2013 then got
abandoned in 2016.

An assembly bill AB48 is working its way through the legislature -it will be on the
March 2020 ballot. It states the public preschool, K-12, and College Health and
Safety Bond Act of 2020 will provide $15 billion to construct and modernize
educational facilities. Community Colleges will get $2 billion if this Assembly bill
passes.

C. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT
Mr. Hilsman stated the enroliment is slightly down which is representative of all
higher education now.

He commended Dr. Endrijonas on her community engagement.

D. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS
Mr. Frammolino noted there will be a significant shift in the way we communicate
- it needs to be more narrative. The committee will be shifting our message from
the major gifts campaign to the communication campaign. There will be 50
stories written.

The committee has begun working with a new tool —-Grad Uway. This software
will be used as an outreach program to connect alums.

E. ADVANCEMENT COMMITTEE
Ms. Dolores Ybarra spoke on behalf of Ms. Carmella Grahn, chair of this
committee. She thanked the committee for meeting all summer long. PCC
Foundation has raised $300k this summer and there were 13 major gifts from this
year.

Ms. Ybarra noted the focus is now on annual and planned giving. There is a list
of 1,800 prospects that the committee will look through.
There will be two major direct mail pieces going out.

F. SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE
Mr. Greg Sun reminded the board to attend the Scholarship Ceremony on
December 6. Over $350K in scholarships will be awarded.

The student applications are due on October 14t then after the committee will
evaluate the applications and select the recipients.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
September 17, 2019

G. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Bill Hawkins thanked everyone for the tremendous support for the
Foundation and recognized Ms. Abram and her staff for their hard work.
He expressed his excitement to have great leadership on these committees.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Abram reminded the board to attend next month’s Hometown Legend Series
with Sheldon Bull at the Athenaeum.

II.  ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Hawkins adjourned the meeting at 9:07 a.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Mr. Sun, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty-three members present (gell, Bowie, Ghan, Dattola, Ealy,
Endrijonas, Frammolino, Fuhrman, Harmsen, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Stanislawski, Sun, and Winter) to adjourn the Quarterly Regular
Business Meeting held on Tuesday, September 17, 2019.

MOTIONS CARRIED - September 17, 2019

To approve the Minutes of June 19, 2019 Annual and Quarterly Board Meeting.
To approve Financial Report and 2019-2020 Budget.
To approve four new Advisory Board Members.

To adopt the Strategic Plan.

To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, September 17,
2019.

Respectfully submitted,

. O el P St

Don Schweitzer, Secretary



Pasadena City College Foundation

FINANCIAL OPERATIONS POLICIES
Adopted June 20, 2007
Amended May 13, 2014

Proposed Updated Amendments August 1, 2019

Note: These policies have been adopted by the Pasadena City College Foundation Board of
Directors (hereinafter, the “Board”) as guidelines for managing the funds held at the PCC
Foundation (the “Foundation”). All funds will adhere to these policies unless-the-fund-was

The Board reserves the right to make an exception from these policies on a case-by-case
basis.

These policies and procedures may be superseded or modified at any time by the Board.

L Contributions
a. Asset Types:

i. The Foundation will accept unrestricted contributions of property
including: marketable securities, cash, life insurance policies and
annuities. Subject to the review of the Board, the Foundation will also
accept real property, private business holdings and restricted assets.

The investment counsel has the authority to sell or hold gifts of stock

as part of the financial portfolio as they deem fiscally appropriate.
ii. The Foundation will either sell or liquidate real property and other

non-cash contributions, transferring the net proceeds from the sale_to
efthe Foundation portfolio - or - as appropriate, transfer non-cash
items (such as equipment or supplies) to the appropriate
recipient/department at PCC.

b. Terms and Conditions of Gifts



C.

i. Any restrictions shall be reviewed by the Board before the donation is
accepted.

ii. Where the terms and conditions specified by a potential donor are
considered unachievable or in conflict with PCC policies, the Board
shall meet with the donor to resolve the issues in question. If the
terms and conditions applying to the proposed donation cannot be
modified to meet the Foundation'’s concerns, the Board shall
respectfully decline to accept the donation.

ili. Funds must be for use only by or for programs of PCC.

iv. The Foundation shall be knowledgeable of the source of a donation
and its donor. For donations in excess of $5,000, the Foundation will
comply with the requirements of the US Patriot Act.

iwv. The Foundation reserves the right to restrict the use of its name in
connection with the publication as a recipient of a gift.

Classification of Donations (Accounting Definition)

As required by Financial Accounting Standards Nos. 116 (Accounting for
contributions received and Contributions Made) and 117 (F financial
Statements of Not-for-profit organizations), contributions accepted by the
Foundation are to be classified into one of three accounting categories,
namely:

UNRESTRICTED: Those net assets which represent the portion of
expendable funds that are available to support the PCC Foundation’s
programs and operations. A portion of these net assets may be designated by
the Board for specific purposes.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED: Those net assets which are donor-
restricted for (a) support of specific programs and operating activities; (b)
investment for a specified term; (c) use in a specified future period; or (d)
acquisition of long-lived assets.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED: Those net assets and activities which
are permanently donor-restricted for holdings of (a) assets donated with
stipulations that they be used for a specified purpose, be preserved, or not be
sold; or (c) assets donated with stipulations that they be invested to provide
a permanent source of income.

Classification of Donations (Operating Definition)
Unrestricted Funds (i.e., General Funds)
2



1. The general fund supports specific programs of PCC and the
PCC Foundation. This includes, but is not limited to grants,
awards and program support to the College. The general fund
also supports the operations and administration of the
Foundation.

2. Board Designated Funds are unrestricted gifts that the Board
has voted to limit for a specific purpose. (This will typically
affect large, unrestricted gifts and bequests.)

Temporarily Restricted Funds:

There are two types of temporarily restricted funds: (1) Short term projects,
programs or special events with restrictions set by the donor; and (2) those
funds that hold accumulated earnings on endowments. The following section
refers to stand alone temporarily restricted funds and not to funds holding
accumulated earnings on endowments.

1. New Accounts: The initial minimum aggregate donations totaling
$10,000 are needed in order to establish a named account.
Accounts less than $10,000 may be set up with the approval of the
Board.

2. Inactive or small accounts: Temporarily restricted funds that are
less than $500 and remain at or below $500 for 12 consecutive
months; or funds that have not activity for a period of 24 months
must:

a. Be fully expended for the designated purpose within the
following 12 month period, or

b. Have revenue added to the fund in order to keep it active;
or

c. Ifeither of the above does not occur, the Foundation
reserves the right to close out the fund and move the
proceeds to a similar account (usually within the same
academic department)

3. Restricted funds: Restricted funds set up for special events or
grants will be closed 3 months after the event or grant period
ends. Remaining funds will move into funds for related purposes
or into the Foundation'’s general fund as appropriate.

Permanently Restricted Funds (Endowments)



Permanently restricted endowments require an initial principal
donation of atleast $25,000. All endowments should conform to
general policies and procedures regarding investment composition,
income allocation, and distributions as set by the Foundation unless
otherwise approved by the Board.

Should it become impossible for the donor’s original intent to be
followed, the endowment fund will be re-designated to align as closely
as possible with the donor’s original intent. Every effort will be made
to discuss any re-designation with the donor or heirs before
implementation. All re-designations shall be approved by the Board.
All “Net Investment Income” allocated to permanently restricted
funds will be tracked in a corresponding temporarily restricted
account.

Additional contributions that are made to a permanently restricted
fund that individually amount to $250 or less will be added to the
temporarily restricted portion of the fund unless specifically
restricted otherwise by the donor. (Example: If a faculty member
chooses to make a donation to an already permanently restricted
scholarship fund in order to increase the amount of a scholarship to
be given away in the current fiscal year, the donation will be
considered temporarily restricted and available for spending.)
Additional contributions that are made to a permanently restricted
fund that individually amount to $250.01 or more will be added to the
permanently restricted portion of the fund unless specifically
restricted otherwise by the donor.

Special Circumstances Funds:

Special circumstance assets that have been “grandfathered” into the
Foundation, or those that have received Board approval for special
treatment.

Impractical, Wasteful or Unlawful Funds

robate Code Section 18506(d vides that the Foundation may, upo

r

ovidin

days’ notice to the Attorney General. release o difv a restriction

on the management, investment or purpose of an institutional fund if the
restriction is unlawful, impracticable, impossible to achieve or wasteful. As
required by Probate Code Section 18506(d)(1-3), the funds must have a balance
under $100,000, more than 20 years have lapsed since these funds were

4

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: I, II, Ill, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment:
Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.75"

N

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0.75"

B




10

established and the Foundation must continue to manage and use the funds ina
manner that is consistent with the charitable purposes expressed in the gift

instr nt or governin

cuments of the fund.

H:IIL.__Investment and Spending Policy

The Statement of Investment and Spending Policy has been defined in a separate
document that is reviewed by the Finance and Investment Committee,

HEIV. Income and Expense Allocations:
a. Onan annual basis, the Foundation reserves the right to institute a fund
management fee, or to net operating expenses against investment income of

the Foundation.

b. “NetInvestment Income” shall be allocated to each of the funds/projects as

follows:

1. The following funds will participate 100% in Net Investment
Income/Loss Allocation:

a.
b.

C.

Class A - Unrestricted Funds

Class D - Permanently Restricted Funds (including
related temporarily restricted accounts that track
accumulated earning on permanently restricted funds)
Class E - (previous Student Fund Association accounts)

2. The following funds will participate 50% in Net Investment
Income/Loss Allocation:

a.

Class C - Temporarily Restricted Funds with balances of
$10,000 or more at the end of the quarter.

3. The following funds will NOT participate in the Net Investment
Income/Loss Allocation:

a.

€.

Class B - Temporarily Restricted Funds with balances of
less than $10,000 at the end of the quarter.

Class F - Grants

Class G - Funds receiving special allocations outside the
normal investment guidelines

Class H - Osher Funds. These funds will receive a
special investment income.

Class X - closed Funds

c. “Investment Income” is defined as dividends, interest, realized gains/losses,
unrealized gains/losses, and other immaterial income/expenses (e.g., cost
basis adjustments, share splits, etc.)



ATA

“Net Investment Income” consists of “Investment Income” less broker
investment management fees.

“Net Investment Income” shall be allocated on a quarterly basis based on the
ending balance in each participating fund.

“Pro-rata Share” is the balance of the participating fund divided by the total
of all participating funds, multiplied by the participation percentage (i.e.,
50% pro rata share, 100% pro rata share, etc.,) multiplied by the Net
Investment Income.

In any given period “Net Investment Income” may result in a Net Investment
Loss. These losses will be distributed in the same manner as “Net Investment
Income.”

Any fund that transfers over $100,000 to another fund, or to a specialized
investment pool, may receive, based on the discretion of the treasurer and
subject to approval of the Board, a special net investment income allocation
for the quarter in which the transfer occurs.

Distributions

The Foundation has the fiduciary responsibility of ensuring that restricted funds
are used appropriately. Disbursement of funds may be denied if the Board
and/or Foundation Executive Director have reason to believe that funds are
being used inappropriately.

a. Permanently Restricted Funds (endowments)

i. The Board will examine the overall return for the past 12 quarters, as
well as the current and projected levels of cost inflation/deflation, to
determine an over percentage that may be distributed from each fund
during any given quarter/year.

ii. Atits discretion, the Board may limit distributions on a fund-by-fund
basis to mitigate: investment losses, inflation erosion, or excess
distributions of the original principal amount.

b. Temporarily Restricted Funds

i. Distributions will be made in accordance with the governing

document.

&il. Funds created by or whose spending authority includes PCC faculty
staff or administrators whose purpose is to support a division or
department of the college, or educational or professional development
of a PCC employee, must include signature authorization of the

current dean or vice president of the division or department. In the
6



12

C.

case where the fund documents contain signature authority for a
former dean or vice president that is no longer serving in their
capacity, signature authority is deemed to have passed to the current
dean or vice president or interim dean or interim vice president until
such time as new signatures have been received.

Unrestricted Funds (general funds)

i

il.

iil.

At its discretion, the Board shall distribute monies from these funds to
carry out the mission of the Foundation. All distributions will be
made in accordance with the board-approved annual budget.

All unbudgeted distributions equal to or exceeding $1,000 from
Unrestricted Funds shall be approved by the Executive Committee.
For total annual distributions in excess of 5% of the fiscal year’s
beginning market value of the Unrestricted Funds investment
portfolio, a two-thirds approval of the Board shall be required.

The Executive Director may, at his or her discretion, approve single
gifts of up to $1,000 not to exceed an annual total of $10,000 to
program on campus from the general fund without prior approval
from the Board. A listing of such gifts equal to or exceeding $250 will
be reported to the Executive Committee at the next scheduled Board
meeting.

Programs receiving distributions from the Foundation including those
receiving grants from the Foundation will be required to provide a
timely report on how the funds were used and results/outcomes as a
result of the grant. These report will be presented to the Board, upon
request.



13

BOB MILLER

Experienced Vice Chancellor with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education
\ industry. Skilled in Nonprofit Organizations, Negotiation, Accreditation, Event Planning, and
Customer Service. Strong finance professional graduated from University of LaVerne.

Vice Chancellor, Finance and Resource Development
Los Angeles Community College District

Apr 2016 — Present

Los Angeles, California

Pasadena City College

Superintendent/President
May 2014 - Jun 2015

Assistant Superintendent/Senior Vice President Business and College Services
Sep 2012 — Apr 2015
Pasadena, California

Vice President, Development, Marketing and Member Svcs
INTELECOM
Aug 1990 - Apr 2005

Vice President, Property Management and Operations
David N. Schultz, Inc.

Sep 1985 —Jun 1990

Glendale, California

Pasadena City College

Associate Dean for Instruction/Learning Resources
Jul 1982 — Sep 1985

Manager, Media Services
Jul 1979 - Jul 1982

Production Manager, Instructional Television Services
Oct 1977 — Jul 1979



"

SlamilAl = g
Sheldon Bull

Sheldon Bull is a graduate of Pasadena High School, Pasadena City College and UCLA, and is a
longtime resident of Pasadena. He has worked as a professional television sitcom writer, producer, and
director for thirty years. His career has included writing for MASH, developing, writing and producing the
CBS sitcom Newhart, writing and producing the series Coach and producing, writing and directing the
ABC hit series Sabrina — The Teenage Witch. He is currently a writer/producer on the top-rated show
MOM. He has worked on the staffs of eleven different prime time network television situation comedies
and has personally written or rewritten over three hundred sitcom episodes.



19
Bylaws of the

Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc.

ARTICLE I
NAME

1.1 Name

The name of this corporation shall be the Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc. (herein referred to as “the
Foundation™). The business of the corporation may be conducted as PCC Foundation.

ARTICLE 11
PRINCIPAL OFFICE

2.1 Principal Office
The principal office for the transaction of business of the Foundation is hereby fixed and located at Pasadena,

County of Los Angeles, in the State of California. The Board of Directors may at any time change the location of
the principal office from one location to another within the Pasadena Area Community College District (PACCD).

ARTICLE III

SEAL
3.1 Seal

The seal of the Foundation shall bear the Pasadena City College logo.

Approved March 21 , 2017



b

ARTICLE 1V

PURPOSES AND POWERS

4.1 Purpose

The Foundation is a non-profit corporation and shall be operated exclusively for educational and charitable

purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or the corresponding
section of any future Federal tax code.

The Foundation is an auxiliary organization of PACCD, formed and operating in accordance with the provisions of
California Education Code §§72670 through 72682. The Foundation is formed and exists for the purpose of

promoting the general welfare of PACCD and Pasadena City College (“PCC” or “the College”) in the following
manner:

e By assisting and supporting the College in the attainment of educational, cultural, and scientific goals.

e By assisting and supporting the College in fulfilling its role in serving the community of which it is a
part.

e By soliciting, raising, managing and distributing monies, properties, and other assets for the award of
scholarships, loans and/or grants to students and College staff on the basis of need and/or merit, the
construction or modification of buildings, the purchase or lease of equipment, and such other purposes

as the Board of Directors may determine as appropriate consistent with the Articles of Incorporation
and these Bylaws.

4.2 Powers

The Foundation shall have the power, directly or indirectly, alone or in conjunction or cooperation with others, to
do any and all lawful acts which may be necessary or convenient to affect the charitable purposes, for which the
Foundation is organized, and to aid or assist other organizations or persons whose activities further accomplish,
foster, or attain such purposes. The powers of the Foundation may include, but not be limited to, the acceptance of
contributions from the public and private sectors, whether financial or in-kind contributions.

4.3  Nonprofit Status and Exempt Activities Limitation.

(a) Nonprofit Legal Status. The Foundation is a California non-profit public benefit corporation,
recognized as tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code.

(b) Exempt Activities Limitation. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Bylaws, no director,
officer, employee, member, or representative of the Foundation shall take any action or carry on any
activity by or on behalf of the Foundation not permitted to be taken or carried on by an organization exempt
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as it now exists or may be amended, or by any
organization contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of such Code and Regulations
as it now exists or may be amended. No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit
or be distributable to any director, officer, member, or other private person, except that the corporation
shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make

payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the Articles of Incorporation and
these Bylaws.

Approved March 21, 2017



(©) Distribution Upon Dissolution. Upon termination or dissolution of the Foundation, any assets
lawfully available for distribution shall be distributed, as may be decided by a majority of the Board of
Directors at a final regular meeting of the Board of Directors, to the PACCD General Fund or to one (1) or
more qualifying organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of the 1986 Internal Revenue Code (or
described in any corresponding provision of any successor statute) which organization or organizations
have a charitable purpose which, at least generally, exist for the purpose of benefitting the California
community college system.

ARTICLE V
MEMBERSHIP

5.1 No Membership Classes

The Foundation shall have no members who have any right to vote or interest in the Foundation or to its assets.

ARTICLE VI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6.1 Number of Directors

The Foundation shall have a Board of Directors consisting of at least 3 and no more than 33 directors. Within
these limits, the board may increase or decrease the number of directors serving on the board, including for the
purpose of staggering the terms of directors.

6.2 Powers

All corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of the board and the affairs of the Foundation
shall be managed under the direction of the board, except as otherwise provided by law.

6.3 Term
(a) All directors shall be elected to serve a three (3) year term.

(b) Director terms shall be staggered so that approximately one third of the number of directors will end
their terms in any given year.

(©) Directors may serve terms in succession for no more than two (2) additional terms for a total of nine
(9) years of continuous service.

(d) After three (3) year terms, a director may be appointed as an advisor to the Board of Directors.
After a one (1) year absence as a director, a person may be elected to the Board of Directors at the next
annual meeting.

(e) The term of office shall be considered to begin July 1 and end June 30 of the second year in office.

6.4 Qualifications and Election of Directors

Approved March 21, 2017



e

In order to be eligible to serve as a director on the Board of Directors, the individual must be 18 years of age.
Directors may be elected at any board meeting by the majority vote of the existing Board of Directors. The
election of directors to replace those who have fulfilled their term of office shall take place at the Annual Meeting
each year. The Superintendent/President of PACCD/PCC shall be a voting member of the Board of Directors. The
current President of the Pasadena City College student governance group, currently known as the Associated
Students, will serve as an Ex-Officio member of the Board with a one-year term coinciding with their term as
Associated Students President.

6.5 Vacancies

The Board of Directors may fill vacancies due to the expiration of a director’s term of office, resignation, death, or
removal of a director at the time such vacancy occurs, or may leave the unfilled board position vacant until the
next annual meeting of the Board of Directors. If the vacancy is filled at the time such vacancy occurs, the term of
the new director shall be the balance of the term of the director being replaced in addition to the regular three (3)
year term.

6.6 Removal of Directors

A director may be removed for cause by two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors then in office, if before any
meeting of the board at which a vote on removal will be made, the director in question is given electronic or
written notification of the board’s intention to discuss her/his case and is given the opportunity to be heard at a
meeting of the board. “Cause” shall include, but shall not be limited to:

(@) The director is absent and unexcused from two or more meetings of the Board of Directors in a
twelve month period. The board president is empowered to excuse directors from attendance for a reason
deemed adequate by the board president. The board president shall not have the power to excuse
him/herself from the board meeting attendance and in that case, the board vice president shall have the
authority to excuse the president. Absent extenuating circumstances, if a director fails to give notice to the
Foundation office that he or she will be absent from a board meeting, the absence shall be deemed
unexcused.

(b)  Breach of any material duty or obligation under the Foundation’s Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws
or policies;

(c) Conviction or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any felony, or any misdemeanor (other than
traffic violation) involving a crime of moral turpitude;

(d) Any conduct that causes or may potentially cause material harm to the Foundation, including the
reputation or mission of the Foundation;

(e) Any act constituting an undisclosed conflict of interest, including as defined by Education Code
Sections 72677 through 72679.

6.7  Board of Directors Meetings

(a) Place of Meeting. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at any place within
PACCD.

Approved March 21, 2017



1

(b) Compliance with Brown Act. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be open to the public and
conducted in accordance with and subject to the limitations of the Brown Act, Government Code §54950 et
seq. and the notice and agenda of each meeting shall be posted in accordance therewith. Any vote taken
shall be reported as required.

(c) Regular Meetings. The Board of Directors shall have a minimum of four (4) regular meetings each
calendar year at times and places within PACCD fixed by the board. Regular board meetings shall be held
upon 72 hours notice and the agenda of such meeting shall be posted in accordance with the Brown Act,
Government Code §54950 ef seq. Notice to directors shall be given by first-class mail, electronic mail, or
facsimile transmission or delivered personally or by telephone. If sent by mail, facsimile transmission, or
electronic mail, the notice shall be deemed to be delivered upon its deposit in the mail or transmission
system. Notice of meetings shall specify the place, day, and hour of meeting.

(d) Annual Meeting. The regular meeting of the Board of Directors in the third quarter of each year is
designated as the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors, which shall serve as the principal
organizational meeting for the purpose of election of directors, election of officers and the transaction of
other business.

(e) Special Meetings. Special meetings of the board may be called by the president, vice president, or
any two (2) other directors of the Board of Directors. Special board meetings shall be held upon 24 hours
notice and the agenda of such meeting shall be posted in accordance with the Brown Act, Government
Code §54950 et seq. Notice to directors shall be given by electronic mail, or facsimile transmission or
delivered personally or by telephone. If sent by facsimile transmission, or electronic mail, the notice shall
be deemed to be delivered upon its deposit in the transmission system. Notice of meetings shall specify the
place, day, and hour of meeting.

6.8 Manner of Acting.

(a) Quorum. A majority of the directors in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at that meeting of the board. No binding vote shall be taken on action by the board at any meeting
at which a quorum is not present.

(b)  Majority Vote. Except as otherwise required by law or by the articles of incorporation, the act of
the majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the board.

(c) Hung Vote. On the occasion that directors of the board are unable to make a decision based on a
tied number of votes, the president, or if the president is not present, the first vice president, shall have the
power to swing the vote based on his/her discretion.

(d) Participation. No voting by proxy shall be permitted. Except as required otherwise by law, the
Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, directors may participate in a regular or special meeting through
the use of any means of communication by which all directors participating may simultaneously hear each

other during the meeting, including in person, internet video meeting or telephonic conference call.

6.9  No Compensation for Director Service

Approved March 21, 2017



20

Directors shall receive no compensation for carrying out their duties as directors. The board may adopt policies

providing for reasonable reimbursement of directors for expenses incurred in conjunction with carrying out board
responsibilities.

6.10  Advisors to the Board

The Board may invite an individual to be an advisor to the Board whose role is consultative only. An advisor does
not have voting privileges and is not considered a member of the board. An advisor is entitled to receive a board

packet and shall be invited to attend the Directors’ annual dinner. An advisor may serve on a Foundation standing
or ad hoc committee.

ARTICLE VII
COMMITTEES

7.1 Standing Committees

() The Board of Directors may, by the resolution adopted by a majority of the directors then in office,
designate one or more Standing Committees, each consisting of two or more existing directors, to serve at
the pleasure of the board. The Executive Committee, the Audit Committee and the Finance Committee are
deemed Standing Committees. Membership on a Standing Committee shall be by election by the majority
vote of the existing Board of Directors for a term of one year. The Superintendent/President of
PACCD/PCC shall be a member of the Executive Committee.

(b) Any Standing Committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of the board, shall have all the
authority of the board, except that no committee, regardless of board resolution, may:

(1) take any final action on matters which also requires board members’ approval or approval of
a majority of all members;

2) fill vacancies on the Board of Directors or in any committee which has the authority of the
board;

3) amend or repeal Bylaws or adopt new Bylaws;
4) amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors;
(5) appoint any other committees of the Board of Directors or the members of these committees;
(6) expend corporate funds to support a nominee for director.
(c) Brown Act Compliance
Standing Committees shall comply with the provisions of the Brown Act, Government Code §54950 e seq.

(d) Meetings and Action of Standing Committees

Approved March 21, 2017



2]

Meetings and action of the Standing Committees shall be governed by and held and taken in accordance
with the provisions of Article VI of these Bylaws concerning regular and special meetings of the Board of
Directors. The Executive Committee shall meet monthly. The Finance Committee shall meet at least
quarterly.

(e) Ratification of Actions by Standing Committees

Actions taken by the Standing Committees requiring approval pursuant to Education Code § 72675 shall be
ratified by the Board of Directors.

7.2 Executive Committee
(a) Composition

The Executive Committee shall consist of the Superintendent/President of PACCD/PCC, all officers of the
Board of Directors, and up to ten (10) additional existing directors elected by the Board of Directors at the
annual meeting, to a maximum of sixteen (16) Executive Committee members. The immediate past board
president may be appointed as an advisory member of the Executive Committee.

(b) Authority

The Executive Committee shall have and exercise all of the power of the Board of Directors of the
Foundation between meetings of the Board. Written reports of the actions of the Executive Committee
shall be submitted to the Board of Directors at its next quarterly meeting.

7.3 Ad Hoc Committees

The board president may designate one or more Ad Hoc Committees, each consisting of two or more existing
directors, to serve at the pleasure of the board. Ad Hoc Committees may also include members of the community.
Ad Hoc Committees advise the Executive Committee and/or the Board of Directors on matters related to the
purpose for which the Ad Hoc Committee was formed. Ad Hoc Committees shall have no authority to take action.

ARTICLE VIII
OFFICERS OF THE BOARD

8.1 Board Officers

The officers of the Foundation shall be a board president, vice president, secretary, and treasurer, all of whom shall
be existing directors and shall be chosen by, and serve at the pleasure of, the Board of Directors. Each board
officer shall have the authority and shall perform the duties set forth in these Bylaws or by resolution of the board
or by direction of an officer authorized by the board to prescribe the duties and authority of other officers. The

Approved March 21, 2017



22

board may also appoint additional vice presidents and such other officers as it deems expedient for the proper
conduct of the business of the Foundation, each of whom shall have such authority and shall perform such duties as
the Board of Directors may determine. One person may hold the offices of secretary and treasurer, but no board
officer may act in more than one capacity where action of two or more officers is required.

8.2 Term of Office

Each officer shall serve a one (1) year term, elected by a majority of the existing board members. The term shall
run from July 1 to June 30. The president may not serve more than two (2) consecutive terms of office.

83 Removal and Resignation

The Board of Directors may remove an officer at any time, for cause. “Cause” shall include the causes listed in
Section 6.6 but may include other causes as the Board of Directors may determine. Any officer may resign from
his or her position as an officer of the Foundation. Such resignation shall not prevent the individual from being re-
elected to an officer position of the Foundation in the future.

8.4 Board President

The board president shall lead the Board of Directors in performing its duties and responsibilities, including, if
present, presiding at all meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall perform all other duties incident to the office
or properly required by the Board of Directors.

8.5 Vice President

In the absence or disability of the board president, the ranking vice president or vice president designated by the
Board of Directors shall perform the duties of the board president. The designation “first vice president” shall
mean the ranking vice president. When so acting, the vice president shall have all the powers of and be subject to
all the restrictions upon the board president. The vice president shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties prescribed by the Board of Directors or the board president. The first vice president shall normally
accede to the office of board president upon the completion of the board president’s term of office.

8.6 Secretary

The secretary shall keep or cause to be kept a book of minutes of all meetings and actions of the Board of Directors
and Standing Committees. The minutes of each meeting shall state the time and place that it was held and such
other information as shall be necessary to determine the actions taken and whether the meeting was held in
accordance with the law and these Bylaws. The secretary shall cause notice to be given of all meetings of directors
and Standing Committees as required by the Bylaws. The secretary shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the board president.

8.7 Treasurer

The treasurer shall be the lead director for oversight of the financial condition and affairs of the Foundation. The
treasurer shall oversee and keep the Board of Directors informed of the financial condition of the Foundation. In
conjunction with other directors and/or the Executive Director of the Foundation, the treasurer shall oversee budget

8
Approved March 21, 2017



23

preparation and shall ensure that appropriate financial reports, including an account of major transactions and the
financial condition of the Foundation, are made available to the Board of Directors on a timely basis or as may be
required by the Board of Directors. The treasurer shall perform all duties properly required by the Board of
Directors or the board president. The treasurer may appoint, with approval of the board a qualified fiscal agent or
member of the staff to assist in performance of all or part of the duties of the treasurer. The treasurer shall serve as
the chairperson of the Finance Committee.

8.8  Past President

The Past President may remain on the board and executive committee to help create continuity in leadership. If a
current President has reached his/her term limit at the conclusion of the term of office as President. then an
exception may be made to extend the term limit in order to remain on the board in the office of Past President until
a successor is duly elected by the Board of Directors or up to two years, whichever is earlier.

ARTICLE IX

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

9.1 Executive Director

The Executive Director is an employee of PACCD and shall be appointed by the Superintendent/President of
PACCD/Pasadena City College to serve the Foundation.

The Executive Director shall be the chief executive officer of the Foundation responsible for the business and
operations of the Foundation, the office, staff and personnel. The Executive Director shall perform those duties
prescribed by the Board of Directors, shall formulate plans and advise on policies for the accomplishment of the
Foundation’s objectives, and shall be responsible for the management and implementation of the Foundation’s
policies as adopted by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE X
FINANCIAL AUDIT

10.1 Time and Report of Results of Audit
The Audit Committee shall ensure that the financial books and records of the Foundation shall be audited within
three (3) months following the close of the fiscal year. The results of such audit shall be presented to and received

by the Board of Directors at the first regular meeting of the Board of Directors following the issuance of such
report. Such audit shall be presented to the Board of Trustees of PACCD.

ARTICLE XI

CONTRACTS, CHECKS, LOANS, INDEMNIFICATION AND RELATED MATTERS

11.1  Contracts and other Writings

Approved March 21, 2017



24

Except as otherwise provided by resolution of the board or board policy, all contracts, grants, and other agreements
of the Foundation shall be executed on its behalf by the Executive Director or other persons to whom the board of
director has delegated authority to execute such documents in accordance with policies approved by the Board of
Directors. The Executive Director shall have the authority to execute documentation acknowledging acceptance of
donations by the Foundation, such documentation serving as the equivalent of a resolution of the Board of
Directors for that purpose until the next meeting of the Board of Directors when a resolution shall be adopted.

11.2  Checks, Drafts
Checks issued in the name of the Foundation shall be signed as follows:

e Checks less than $1,000 may bear one signature of the Executive Director or the Director of Operations of
the Foundation.

e Checks of $1,000 or more but less than $10,000 shall require signatures of any two of the following:
Executive Director, Director of Operations, or any officer of the Board of Directors.

e Checks of $10,000 or more shall require two signatures: (1) The Executive Director or the Director of
Operations, and (2) Any officer of the Board of Directors.

11.3  Deposits

All funds of the Foundation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Foundation in such banks, trust
companies, or other depository as the Board of Directors or Standing Committee may select.

11.4 Loans

No loans or encumbrances against Foundation funds or assets shall be contracted on behalf of the Foundation and
no evidence of indebtedness or encumbrance shall be issued in its name unless authorized in advance by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

11.5 Indemnification

The Foundation shall indemnify any director or former director who is or was a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director of the Foundation and was acting
in that capacity at the time of the acts or omissions that are the subject of the proceeding, provided that such person
(a) conducted himself in good faith, (b) reasonably believed that his or her conduct was in the best interests of the
Foundation, and (c) his or her conduct was not opposed to the best interests of the Foundation. No person shall be
entitled to indemnification under this Section either (a) in connection with a proceeding brought by or in the right of
the Foundation in which the director was adjudged liable to the Foundation or (b) in connection with any other
proceeding charging improper personal benefit to the director or former director, whether or not involving action in
his or her official capacity, in which he or she is ultimately adjudged liable on the basis that he or she improperly
received personal benefit. The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, or
conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not of itself create a presumption that the person
did not act in good faith or otherwise failed to meet the standard of conduct set forth in this Section.

Any indemnification under this Section (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Board of Directors only as
authorized in each specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or former director is
permissible under the criteria set forth above. Such determination shall be made (a) by the Board of Directors by a
majority vote of a quorum of disinterested directors who at the time of the vote are not, were not, and are not

10
Approved March 21, 2017



25

threatened to be made parties to the proceeding, or (b) if such a quorum cannot be obtained, by the vote of a majority
of the members of a committee of the Board of Directors designated the board, which committee shall consist of two
or more disinterested directors who are not, were not, and are not threatened to be made parties to the proceeding, or
(c) if such a quorum of the Board of Directors cannot be obtained or such a committee cannot be established, or even
if a quorum of the Board of Directors so directs, then by independent legal counsel selected by the Board of Directors
in accordance with the preceding procedures.

Indemnification under this Section shall be against expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), liability,
judgments, and fines, actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such proceeding, and
amounts paid in settlement of such proceeding provided that any settlement amount to be indemnified is approved
by the Board of Directors in advance of consummation of any settlement agreement. The determination of
reasonableness of the amount of any indemnification sought shall be made by the Board of Directors or a committee
thereof or by independent legal counsel following the same procedure set forth above.

ARTICLE XII
MISCELLANEOUS

12.1  Books and Records

The Foundation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall keep minutes of all
meetings of and actions taken by the Board of Directors and by the Standing Committees of the Board of Directors.
In addition, the Foundation shall keep a copy of the corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws as
amended to date.

12.2  Fiscal Year
The fiscal year of the Foundation shall be from July 1 to June 30 of each year.
12.3  Conflict of Interest

The Board of Directors shall adopt and periodically review a conflict of interest policy to protect the Foundation’s
interest when it is contemplating any transaction or arrangement which may benefit any director, officer,
employee, or member of a committee with board-delegated powers.

12.4 Nondiscrimination Policy

It is the policy of the Foundation not to discriminate on the basis of race, creed, ancestry, marital status, gender,
sexual orientation, age, disability, veteran’s status, political service or affiliation, color, religion, or national origin.
The directors, officers, committee members, employees, agents and persons served by the Foundation shall be
selected entirely on a nondiscriminatory basis with respect to any class of persons protected from discrimination
under federal and state law.

12.5 Amendment of Bylaws

11
Approved March 21, 2017



2V

These Bylaws may be amended, altered, repealed, or restated by a vote of the majority of the Board of Directors
then in office at a meeting of the board, provided, however,

(a) that no amendment shall be made to these Bylaws which would cause the Foundation to cease to
qualify as a tax exempt corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or the
corresponding section of any future Federal tax code.

(b) that an amendment does not affect the voting rights of directors.
(c) that all amendments be consistent with the Articles of Incorporation.
ARTICLE XIII

AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

13.1 Amendment

Any amendment to the Articles of Incorporation may be adopted by approval of two-thirds (2/3) of the Board of
Directors.

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION OF BYLAWS

I do hereby certify that the above stated Bylaws of Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc. were approved by the
Board of Directors on , 2017 and constitute a complete copy of the Bylaws of the Foundation.

Secretary

Date:

Approved March 21, 2017

12



Ocie Kara-Sim.clmyan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Hello:

=

Alexander Boekelheide
Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:03 PM
Alexander Boekelheide
: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, December 11, 2019

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

The meeting opened with a performance of the Christmas tune "Winter Wonderland" by the PCC Chamber
Singers, under the direction of Rodger Guerrero.

Members of the board commemorated the upcoming 100th anniversary of the 19th Amendment to the U.S.
Constitution, related to women's suffrage, by passing a resolution marking August 26, 2020, as a historic day for
democracy.

A number of members of the PCC community who have passed in recent days were remembered during public
comment. Vice President of Student Services Cynthia Olivo paid tribute to counselor Chiara Thomas Hensley;
PCC Band Director Kyle Luck remembered former orchestra director Jo Stoup; former athletic director Skip
Robinson honored Irv Noren, who played baseball at PCC and professionally in the 1940s and 50s, and Joseph
Barnes, a professor in chemistry and assistant basketball coach under Jerry Tarkanian; and Natural Sciences
Dean Martha House spoke about Bruce Carter, a former dean of natural sciences. Board President Jim Osterling
adjourned the meeting in honor of these individuals. .

The board approved three memoranda of understanding between the district and its collective bargaining units
regarding the work schedule over the holiday break.

The board approved a host of changes to academic programs and curriculum, following recommendations made
by the Curriculum and Instruction Committee.

Crystal Kollross, the college's executive director of institutional effectiveness and research, gave an update on
the district's Educational Master Plan. The presentation engendered a healthy discussion of the college's
imperative to prepare students for transfer and the workforce efficiently and effectively over the next half
decade.

The board accepted the fiscal year 2019 audit of the college's general accounts and its Measure P bond funds.
The district's independent accountants spoke highly of the district's fiscal controls and the board's fiscal
stewardship.

In a separate information item, Michael Bush, assistant superintendent/vice president for business and
administrative services, shared a report on the district's outstanding bond debt, which totals roughly $73.4
million.

The board accepted nearly $30,000 in grant funds through the BUILD PODER program, a partnership between
CSU Northridge, UCLA, USC, UC San Diego, the University of North Texas, Drexel University, PCC, and East Los
Angeles College that is designed to increase the diversity of the biomedical workforce.

PCC's contract with Ellucian, Inc., will increase by roughly $371,000 annually to encompass expanded workflow
and cloud-hosting services related to the Banner business software package. The college estimated that the
services provided through the expanded contract would cost at least $400,000 annually if sought through a
third-party provider.

The board formally accepted the completion of two projects: one to ensure business continuity in the event of a
natural disaster, and another to provide smart-room upgrades to 13 classrooms.

Coach Max Corporation will provide coach bus services for student travel through a $65,000 contract approved
by the board.




Choral instructors Guerrero and Andreas Preponis will lead the PCC Chamber Singers and the Jazzadena
ensemble on a concert tour of venues in New York City and Philadelphia in April, following action taken by the
board.

Forty Ujima students will travel to San Diego-area universities in April through a college tour trip approved by
the board tonight.

Local high school students enrolled in Upward Bound, Upward Bound Math/Science, and TRIO will take several
Spring Break trips next year to the Bay Area, Arizona, Running Springs and Catalina Island under plans approved
by the board.

The board approved travel by the Associated Students executive committee to Washington, D.C., for
Congressional lobbying in March 2020.

The board approved a number of personnel actions:

e Desiree Hernandez joins the PCC community as a center coordinator in student equity.

e The college has two new deans: Martha House, who will lead the Natural Sciences division on a
permanent basis, and Raquel Torres-Retana, who was named dean of the Rosemead site. Elsewhere at
the college, Chrysanthemum Ngyuen moved to serve as health and wellness coordinator in human
resources and Kathryn Yu will serve as an accountant in fiscal services.

e Todd Hampton will leave the college at the end of the month for a new position as vice president of
business and administrative services at Diablo Valley College in the Bay Area. In addition, Ronnie
Littleton will retire Dec. 30 after 19 years of service in the custodial department, and skilled trades
worker Juan Ramirez left PCC earlier this month.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet online (click “Dec 11, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab).
Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, January 15, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.
Happy holidays!

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide special Assistant to the Superintendent/President

Office of the Superintendent/President - C235
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
‘ Office:  (626) 585-7422
PASADENA Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

CITY CO LLEG E Web: www pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Special Assistant to the Superintendent/President
Pasadena City College

Pronouns: He, him, his



29

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

e R i s i S ===z = BT s S
From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 9:04 PM
To: Alexander Boekelheide
Subject: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, November 13, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, ’'m pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

PCC Foundation Board President Bill Hawkins and Executive Director Bobbi Abram shared a remembrance of
Adelaide Hixon, who passed away earlier this month at the age of 101. A beloved philanthropist and member of
the community, Ms. Hixon gave generously to PCC’s public art and to the Hixon Teacher Preparation Program,
which bears her name. The Hixon Program places budding teachers in internships at the Polytechnic School,
giving them key work experience as they progress through their education. Ms. Abram shared touching personal
reflections of Ms. Hixon, telling the story of a determined, outspoken, proudly independent woman who refused
to live by anyone else’s standards. Through her lifetime, she was the PCC Foundation’s most generous individual
donor.
In closed session, the board authorized the payment of a worker compensation claim of $62,350.
The board approved changes to seven board bylaws and policies:

o BB 2110: Vacancies on the Board
BB 2345: Public Participation at Board Meetings
BB 2435: Evaluation of the Performance of the Superintendent-President
BB 2720: Communications among Board Members
BP 3430: Prohibition of Harassment
BP 3540: Sexual Assault and Other Assaults

o BP4030: Academic Freedom
In addition, the board unanimously approved new policies governing budgetary and fiscal operations at the
college, which are required by regulation to allow the college to issue debt:

o BP 6200: Budget Preparation
BP 6300: Fiscal Management
BP 6307: Debt Issuance and Management
BP 6340: Bids and Contracts
BP 6450: Wireless or Cellular Telephone Use
BP 6500: Property Management
BP 6520: Security for District Property
BP 6550: Disposal of Property
BP 6600: Capital Construction

o BP 6740: Citizens Oversight Committee
In a separate vote, the board approved BP 6250: Budget Management on a vote of 6-0 (with Trustee Fellow
absent). The measure adopts as policy an 18% budgetary reserve, which represents two months’ salary and
benefits expenses for the district. Members of the board weighed the prospects of such a reserve in relation to
the college’s long- and short-term planning objectives.
Following the board’s approval, the college will file its quarterly financial report with the Chancellor’s Office.
Michael Bush, assistant superintendent/vice president for business and administrative services, shared that the
report showed no variance from the college’s expected financial position at the end of the first three months of
fiscal year 2020.

O O O O O

O O 0O 0O O 0O 0 O




The board approved a host of changes to academic programs and curriculum, following recommendations made
by the Curriculum and Instruction Committee.

The board issued a letter of support of Trustee Wah’s candidacy for the Association of Community College
Trustees Public Policy and Advocacy Committee.

Five resolutions were adopted by the board, bestowing formal recognition of Human Rights Day (Dec. 10), the
International Day of Persons with Disabilities (Dec. 3), World AIDS Day (Dec. 1), Veterans Day (Nov. 11), and
National Native American Heritage Month (November).

The board recognized a $400,000 grant from the Chancellor’s Office that will bolster mental health services on
the campus. Covering services from May 2020 through December 2021, the funds will cover a range of
strategies, including expansion of onsite services, early identification of mental disorders for at-risk populations,
building upon partnerships with county and community mental health service providers, suicide prevention
training, telehealth services (including after-hours crisis services), outreach to at-risk students, peer-to-peer
mentoring, and psychological assessment.

The board formally accepted the completion of two projects: one to provide emergency power to the college,
and the other to upgrade four rooms in the V Building.

The board authorized the awarding of a $400,000 contract to Perceptiv, Inc., to provide marketing and
advertising services to the college. Perceptiv is the agency credited with the college’s current “DREAM. COME.
DO.” campaign.

Students and staff from PCC Upward Bound will travel in spring to central California to visit UC Merced and CSU
Fresno to better understand the benefits and responsibilities of college attendance.

PCC formally accepted a $1.9 million allocation through the state’s Adult Education Program, which will fund
expanding programs in education, English as a second language, workforce development, and school skills. PCC
will make subsequent grants to the K-12 school districts in Pasadena and Temple City of $700,000 and $350,000
respectively.

The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o Anthony Brown (accountant, fiscal services) and Maximilien Mori (information system specialist, human
resources) will join the college’s classified staff before the end of the calendar year.

o Victor Cornejo (performing and communication arts) and Tammi Knott-Silva (kinesiology, health, and
athletics) resigned their positions with the college, and Joe Conner (natural sciences) will retire at the
end of the year following 27 years of service to PCC. In addition, Devern Fleming (information
technology services) and Casey Martin (fiscal services) retired from the college, and Kathy Lassiter (child
development center) retired after 22 years of service.

At the recommendation of Board President James Osterling, the meeting was adjourned in memory of Adelaide
Hixon and Luis Llamas, a veteran student in the EMT program who perished in a motorcycle accident over the
Veterans Day weekend.

7

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Nov 13, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, December 11, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



3|

Ocie Kara-Simonxan
)

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 8:31 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, October 15, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

Management Association President Carlos “Tito” Altamirano led his colleagues with the Association of Latino
Employees (ALE) in a presentation on the history of the group and its impact on the college. Under the title “PCC
Se Puede,” ALE’s talk covered the history of the Latinx experience at the college, PCC’s current status as a
Hispanic Serving Institution, and the group’s future dedication to centering equity in all areas of the college.

A group of community members shared a tribute to Esther Nishio, a PCC alumna who was confined to U.S.-run
detention camps during World War I, and who later was the first Asian-American student to return to study on
the West Coast. In 2010 Ms. Nishio and other surviving PCC students whose studies were interrupted by the
detention were awarded honorary degrees by the college in 2010. Ms. Nishio passed away earlier this month.
Two students from the Queer Alliance student organization and the Associated Students Vice President for
Cultural Diversity shared activities that took place during the college’s celebration of National Coming Out Day
last week. Following the presentation, Student Trustee Alex Sarkissian spoke about the need for such awareness
during a time when the rights of LGBTQ individuals are at risk on a national level. Dr. Endrijonas discussed the
initial meeting of the President’s LGBTQ Advisory Committee, held on National Coming Out Day, which will
provide advice to the executive on issues of interest to the community. Trustee Hoyt Hilsman and Dr. Endrijonas
shared moving remembrances of friends they had lost to AIDS during a time when many felt that coming out
was too dangerous.

Trustee Berlinda Brown, who chairs the Accreditation & Board Policy Review committee, reported that the
subcommittee expects to bring a selection of policies for approval to the next board meeting. Trustee John
Martin, chair of the board Facilities Committee, shared news that the committee has developed a charge and
goals for the year, and described its role advising the college on the facilities master plan.

The board passed resolutions honoring the week of Sept. 22-28 as Asian American and Native American Pacific
Islander Serving Institutions Week and Oct. 11 as National Coming Out Day.

Curriculum changes originating in the divisions of Business, Engineering & Technology, Health Sciences, Social
Sciences, and Visual Arts & Media Studies were approved.

STEM student Christian Burke, who is affiliated with the More Math & Science (MaS?) program, will travel to
Washington, D.C., to present his study on “Inclusion, Retention, and Success of PCC Chemistry Classes” at a
research conference sponsored by the American Association of Community Colleges and the National Science
Foundation.

The board approved the issuance of a $347,800 contract to HGA Architects, a Santa Monica firm that will guide
the college’s facilities master planning process.

PCC has formally accepted a $3 million grant from the Department of Education under the title “Abriendo
Caminos — Opening Pathways to Institutionalize Equity.” The project will aim to close the equity gap in the
completion rate for Hispanic and other underserved students through four primary areas: guided entry, career
community experiences, updates to key gateway courses, and leveraging technology.

The board gave approval for Natural Sciences professor Jared Ashcroft to travel with four students to Honolulu
to take part in the annual conference of the Society for Advancement of Chicanos/Hispanics and Native
Americans in Science later this month.



22

e The board accepted formal notices of completion for four campus construction projects: the replacement of the
turf in Robinson Stadium, the removal of a fountain in the LL Building atrium, the retrofit of windows in the E
Building, and the renovation of the Veterans Resource Center.

e The college formally accepted a $120,000 grant from Pasadena Media, the city’s open-access cable channel, to
drive the replacement of the projection system in Sexson Auditorium.

e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

O

Micah Young will serve as the college’s next dean of the Health Sciences division, following the
retirement of Barbara Freund after 10 years of service to the college. Dootsdeemalachanok “Tooktook”
Thongthiraj has been appointed as interim dean of the English division, now that Isela Ocegueda has a
new role as dean of academic affairs. In addition, Sugey Iribe and Melvin Banh have joined the college as
library technicians.

Candace Jones has been promoted to associate vice president for information technology services.
Eugene Chang (assistant buyer, purchasing), Yuan Yuan Chen (educational advisor), Anna Davis
(administrative assistant, English), Raudel Perez (interim supervisor, facilities services), and Lauralyn
“Lucky” Springfield (administrative assistant, English) have all accepted new roles at the college.

Natural Sciences professor Kerin Huber announced her retirement, effective at the end of this academic
year. Andrea Ogaz left the college following her service as an administrative assistant in Admissions &
Records

e Following a motion from Board President Jim Osterling, the meeting was adjourned in memory of Esther Nishio.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Oct 15, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from the
meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, November 13, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,

Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communications & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
Cl%ségElr_\é%E F;\)x:e (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClLancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege




*599) JO JaU DI Y2IYm SpUN [emnw Jo uondasxa ay) Yim $a9) Jo s504B ale sanbly asay] “(Jeak | uey) Jojeasb spouad Joj pazijenuue) uinjal Jo ajel pajyblam swi aie sainbly ssuewsopad ,

£/'y8p'ese'oe 86'¥62'065'9C £9'028'298'9¢

%0°L %be- %2C'S v9'6¥9'L6Y GZ'EVS L6y 70'616'96%
%6°9 eu %S°LL “ 00'¢86'vcl 00°/8L'82L
%L°0 %62 %9 v.'8sl'sel Lg'evl'sel 9/'260'9z}
%€ 0~ %L %29 AN T4 €0'v.e'62g) €9'L9z'szl
%0°C- %S 6~ %20 99'6..'9€C LLEPY'LLL G9'LlE'ELL
%SC %L L %0°'8 90'20€'9¢ee’L 61'695'26L'L /£'660'€5.'L
%L1 %0'v mau mau 00¥SL'9LL
%EL %LV %S°L $€'005'0vE L0'61£'SPE G8'€50'ShE
%81 %9 %€E'9 €202l LIy LTeEL'SLY ¥S'9Ve'SLYy
%L'C %08 %9'8 6%°180'785'9 S LLS'L66'9 86'¥75'918'9
%Z'C %29 %102 12'Ge8'vLL'8L G0'/£6'€82'8L 20'622'085'81
%90 %0°€ %€E'9L 82'996'€90°L c€e'vee'L96 8€°1.92'500'L
%L'T %89 %202 yeLve'sle’L 6v°LLy'L29'L 06'705'€99'L
%6°C- %E'L %9V 8Z'L09'0€0'L Z1'/90'059 ¥9'129'959
%E0 %G°€- %L LL 00°05.'88¢ 00°05€'8.€ 00'629'88€
%L°C- %58~ %60} £2'902'66€ Z1'609'v8¢E 6€£'€50'88€
%6°C %8 L %v'ce $9'69€'9L0'VL 66'891'88¢'L 127291'8.¢'vL
%20 eu %YL 9/°/69'0LE 68'v¥2'29 0z'els'ee

uinjey alAd Adise] uiniey alA 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/6 6L02/1€/0L

6102/L€/01 U} - (%) Souewouad

[(CENENEET

aouewlouad Jobeueyy - ,Spung wisy-buo

9JUBLLIOUA @ Sdduejeg pund

saAnewsa)|y
saAnews)|y
saAjews)|y
salipowwo)

onsawoqg
ansawoq

sByN
onsawoqg

Buiblawg
padojaasq
(e1sy) Buibiewg
/S :ansawoq

/S :ansswoq

O 2nsawoqg

spung diystejoyss saysQ Buipnjoxa

spund |ejoL

IsniL ploS ¥AdS
pung ABajens-pini [eqo|o [ediouud
pund ABajess aAnews)|y 2 uipjueld
ABsjens Aipowwo paoueyus SMA
SaAljewId)ly

413 sanpiunyoddQ uonieing Mo Isni] sl
pun4 993 pajosjoid-uonepu] pienbuep
winjay [ejo] auysignog
[9SUN0) JUBW}SBAU| UBMS PIOYIID

awoou| paxi4

spj Buidojanag JawayuaddQ oosanu|

pund anjea |[euoneussju] SN

JaBiy oyroed smayne

0002 [1I9ssny saleyst

de) [lewsS apawus|9)

[9SUNOY) JUBW}SAAU| UBMS PIOYIID
S}20)S

wis)-buo
sjuejiainb3 g yses

£2'1L05'705'62 26°225'960'6C £€°/05'L.ev'62
L¥'0v9'6£€'82 99'05¥'9.9'82 1£'9.6'8v6'8C
89'G51'980'C 89'G51'980'C 89'G51'980°C

%ET %S'9 %2 9l €. ¥8¥'€52'9C 86'v62'065'9Z £9'028'298'9Z
ze'198'p9L'L 92'2.0'02k 20°LES'TLY
00°00} 00700} 007001
00°000'S
65°966'0EL v8'/51'GL £6'98p'8
Y0'L6L'TL /£°105'8 00'LLY'8
£.°668'6Y6 Zh'€98'vze £8'156'8/€
%L°0 'y %L1 96°€/0'L. £9'6YY'LL 92'6.G'LL
uinay g.lAd Ad 1seT uwniay alA 6102/0€/9 6102/0E/6 6L02Z/LE/OL
6102/LE/0L N} - (%) ouBWwIouad | [ ($) anjeA 1By

uoljepuno4 absjj0 AN euspesed

2JueULIONad R Sdduejeg pund

s8o.nos Aped pig Aq papiaold anjep ,
spund [ejoL

LSpun4 diysIejoyos Jayso
qemuyos sajeyd
wia}-buoT - spund uonepunod

19)1BlA ABUOJ - ISBAA BU} JO Yueg
BupjasyD - 1S9 3y} Jo dueg
JUBUDIBN - }SO/ 8U) JO jueg
1igaq - 1S3\ 84} JO Hueg

[elauas) - SN 8U} 4O yueg
gemyos ssleyn

WLI9}-J0YS - Spund uonepunoy




sdiyslejoyos JaysQ papn|oxa ,

20°L€G'2.p$ :9oueleg pund

%95
€9T'BLY' VTS
%0 (09
S -07) pIN/38ue]
(ot-0) - 01S
PIBIA YSIH - 1/4
%6¢
SY6'9L5'LS o%ET
(0€-sT) 88£'57€'€S
aisawoq - 1/4 (o€

-0) 1,3ul - $2035

%0
€/5'T€$
(00T-0) ysed

%C
616'96vS

(oz
-0) SeAlleUIB}Y

€9°028'298'9¢$ -eouejeg pund

spung wis)-Joys

LJEMUDS - spund wJiaj-buo]

€€°L0G'12Y'6¢$ -@dueleq Jassy uojepuno
6L0c/LE/0L
uonedo||y J9ssy

uolepuno- abs|j0D AJID euspesed




Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
November 30, 2019
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency &  Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 5th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) S 255,081 S 106,284 S 48,832 S - S 48,832 § (57,452)
Agency Revenue/Grant (TR) 462,521 S 192,717 84,940 - 84,940 (107,777)
Scholarship Revenue (TR) 548,178 S 228,408 323,483 - 323,483 95,076
Operating Revenue (UR) 220,000 S 91,667 - 27,976 27,976 (63,690)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] - (341,378) 341,378 - -
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 1,663,879 S 693,283 1,041,565 178,066 1,219,631 526,348
Transfer In 300,000 $ 125,000 303,761 - 303,761 178,761

TOTAL REVENUE 3,449,660 1,437,358 1,461,203 547,421 2,008,623 571,265
Agency Expense/Grant (TR) 323,781 $§ 134,909 143,012 - 143,012 (8,103)
Scholarship Paid (TR) 1,069,826 S 445,761 196,263 - 196,263 249,498
Foundation Support (UR) 254,965 S 106,235 - 49,156 49,156 57,080
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 364,327 S 151,803 - 111,396 111,396 40,407
General & Administrative (UR) 295,888 § 123,287 - 92,809 92,809 30,478
Transfer Out - - 302,100 1,661 303,761 (303,761)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,308,787 961,995 641,375 255,021 896,396 65,599
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE S 1,140,873 S 475,364 S 819,828 S 292,400 $ 1,112,227 S 636,864

1of9



Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2019

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-335
CS MM-932
BOW PCC President

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current
Holding

Total Pledges Receivable

Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Lots in Arizona

Prepaid Expense

Pledges Receivable Long Term
Total

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

72,652
11,577
6,956
320,564
71,665
5,000

488,414

401,952
1,680

403,632

892,046

27,301,969
2,098,001

29,399,970

10,850
300,000
2,244,226

31,955,046

32,847,092

5,000

5,000

3,550,032
10,077,345
19,214,714

32,842,092

32,847,092

20f2



Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
November 30, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations

Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship

Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Investment Income Allocation

Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Program Support

Scholarships
Agency

Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
PCC President Discretionary
Newsletter & Annual Report
Development Manager

21

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

27,976 - - 27,976
27,976 - - 27,976

- 84,940 - 84,940

- 323,483 48,832 372,315

- 408,423 48,832 457,255
341,378 - - 341,378
341,378 - - 341,378
15,434 90,280 105,714
16,502 96,526 113,029
(2,915) (17,050) (19,964)
177,768 1,039,824 1,217,592
(20,016) (117,078) (137,093)
(8,706) (50,927) (59,633)
(2) (11) - (13)
178,066 1,041,565 - 1,219,631
547,421 1,449,988 48,832 2,046,241

24,581

- 196,263 - 196,263

- 143,012 - 143,012
24,581 339,275 - 339,275
- 341,378 - 341,378

12,708 - - 12,708
353 - - 353

779 - - 779
2,093 - - 2,093
2,265 - - 2,265
3,250 - - 3,250
3,126 - - 3,126
24,575 341,378 - 365,954
49,156 680,653 - 709,193

30f3



Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses 37,541
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 48,825 = - 48,825
Office Supplies 1,101 - - 1,101
Postage 55 - - 55
Office Interior 1,112 - - 1,112
Photocopier Lease 1,175 - - 1,175
Advertising 1,604 - = 1,604
Bank Fees 325 - - 325
Travel 1,011 - = 1,011
Software Training 60 - - 60
Total Operating Expenses 55,267 - = 55,267
Total General and Administrative 92,809 - - 92,809
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses 32,061
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense 280 - = 280
Computer Software and Equipment 11,987 - - 11,987
Travel 580 - - 580
Donor Cultivation 7,410 - - 7,410
Presidents Circle 4,135 - - 4,135
Annual Dinner 1,018 - - 1,018
Memberships 1,180 - - 1,180
Major Gifts Operational 42,073 - - 42,073
Stewardship 10,672 - - 10,672
Total Fundraising Expenses 79,334 - - 79,334
Total Development Expenses 111,396 - - 101,687
Total Expenses 253,360 680,653 - 903,689
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds - (303,761) - (303,761)
Total Transfers In - (303,761) - (303,761)
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds 1,661 302,100 - 303,761
Total Transfers Out 1,661 302,100 - 303,761
Total Transfers 1,661 (1,661) - -
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,257,633 9,306,350 19,165,882 31,729,864
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 292,400 770,996 48,832 1,112,227
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,550,032 10,077,345 19,214,714 32,842,092

40f4



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
November 30, 2019

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income

Dividends and Interest on Unrestricted

Total Investment Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
PCC President's Discretionary
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Newsletter & Annual Report
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees

Office Supplies

Printing Expense

Postage

Computer Software and Equipment

Office Interior

29

YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 11/30/19 11/30/19 Variance

220,000 91,667 27,976 (63,690)
220,000 91,667 27,976 (63,690)
341,004 142,085 341,378 199,293
341,004 142,085 341,378 199,293
50,000 20,833 31,936 11,103
50,000 20,833 31,936 11,103
611,004 254,585 401,291 146,706
156,965 65,402 27,707 37,695
10,000 4,167 12,708 (8,542)
3,000 1,250 353 897
5,000 2,083 2,265 (181)
3,000 1,250 779 471
5,000 2,083 2,093 (10)
2,000 833 - 833
20,000 8,333 3,250 5,083
25,000 10,417 - 10,417
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
15,000 6,250 - 6,250
98,000 40,833 21,449 19,384
254,965 106,235 49,156 57,080
93,138 38,808 37,541 1,266
130,000 54,167 48,825 5,342
3,000 1,250 1,101 149
1,000 417 - 417
1,000 417 55 362
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
5,000 2,083 1,112 972

50f5



Photocopier Lease

Advertising

Legal Fees

Bank Fees

Taxes

Miscellaneous

Subscriptions

Audit Fees

Travel

Software Training
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships & Subscriptions
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Program
Planned Giving
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds (SCPR)
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 11/30/19 11/30/19 Variance
2,500 1,042 1,175 (133)
25,000 10,417 1,604 8,813
3,000 1,250 - 1,250
2,000 833 325 508
250 104 - 104
2,000 833 - 833
3,000 1,250 - 1,250
15,000 6,250 - 6,250
3,000 1,250 1,011 239
2,000 833 60 773
202,750 84,479 55,267 29,212
295,888 123,287 92,809 30,478
136,827 57,011 32,061 24,950
30,000 12,500 280 12,220
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
13,000 5,417 11,987 (6,570)
2,000 833 - 833
2,000 833 - 833
1,000 417 580 (163)
12,000 5,000 7,410 (2,410)
12,000 5,000 4,135 865
12,000 5,000 1,018 3,982
4,000 1,667 1,180 487
500 208 - 208
1,000 417 - 417
37,500 15,625 42,073 (26,448)
45,500 18,958 - 18,958
50,000 20,833 10,672 10,162
227,500 94,792 79,334 15,457
364,327 151,803 111,396 40,407
915,180 381,325 253,360 127,965
(300,000) (125,000) - (125,000)
(300,000) (125,000) - (125,000)
- - 1,661 1,661
- - 1,661 1,661
(300,000) (125,000) 1,661 (123,339)
(4,176) (1,740) 146,270 142,080

60f6



4

Pasadena City College Foundation
Pledges Receivable

November 30, 2019
Total Pledged Pledge Balance at 10/31/2019 Pledge Balance at 11/30/2019 Fund
5,000,000.00 1,874,999.05 1,799,999.05 Found-Endowment
40,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 Unrestricted
25,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 JackScottSCH
75,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 IMPACT-CTE
11,000.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 Kossler
30,000.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 Unrestricted
15,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Unrestricted
75,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 Unrestricted
5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 IMPACT-CTE
15,000.00 7,350.00 7,350.00 Unrestricted
5,000.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 Vets
5,000.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 PCC Retirees Association
16,666.67 12,500.01 12,500.01 Moon
16,666.67 12,500.00 12,500.00 IMPACT-CTE
16,666.66 12,499.99 12,499.99 IMPACT-Arts
5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Unrestricted
25,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 Unrestricted
5,000.00 3,916.71 3,833.38 Unrestricted
2,500.00 1,625.00 1,500.00 IMPACT-Arts
25,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 PCC Retirees Association
10,000.00 7,662.00 7,495.00 Child Development Center
10,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 Unrestricted
2,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
2,500.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 Unrestricted
25,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
8,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 Gertmenian
6,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 Unrestricted
50,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 Cliu
10,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Opera Program Fund
10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 PCC Retirees Association
10,000.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
150,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Berger Found-CDC GR
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
10,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 Smadison
300,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Rfreeman
2,500.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
300,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 Unrestricted
S 6,409,500.00 $ 2,724,552.76 $ 2,646,177.43

70f7



8jog

d-HDS-492q42359M Haqoy Aouady 8UlusaIOS AINON  00°00€ |edAed 61/8T/T1
d-D9V-dald 1ayoea] UoxiH Aouady SJUBWYSALY3] GTOT [3UBd SI03EONPT UOXIH 6T°V0E 593|195 POO4 8-| 6T/vT/1T
payasalun diyspiemars JUSAS spuada| UMOIBWOH  97'9EE s1amold A1) asoy 6T/v/11
¥-D9V-Yo91 qeT [e3uag Aouady qel[eueg  T8LYE Auy oy spremy 6T/LT/TT
193f0.d 3|nejeq BuipjoH 599 uoneJysi8al JuapniS  00'0SE pesBispun dn 61/6T/TT
papusalun [EL:3TN 9]Ay 9suadxa [9ARJL  00°06E ueolswy 6T/62/11
y3lold 3nejaq 8uip|oH 5234 UoheJisiZay JuapnIS  00°0ZY Alddy a3eas (e 6T/L2/TT
Y-IDV-PIsN Ul Sjuapms sdiysiejoyos TTEGZTOT eSIUYy Uensu) aley Jie Adusdiawl 69°8SH 233|100 asey) 6T/¥T/TT
paplsalun [ELCIIR 6T0C 320 JUaWasinquial |aAel] 81861 puewnofad elaliied 61/9/11
Y-DDV-Pa3N Ul sjuspms sdiysiejoyds €£9YTOTO UIS3IsUIgNY BS|NT JUBPNIS SIS03 Ul SAON 00005 1ys uyor 61/81/1T
Y-)DV-pasN Ul SJuUspms sdiysiejoyas £TS/9TTO Zanbsep sodepy sasuadxa Ul 3AON 00005 uosalwef sueiqg 6T/¥T/1T
Y-DOV-pasN ul syuspms sdiysiejoyas LTSL9TTO ZanbseA s024e|A s3suadxa Ul A0\ 00005 uosaluwer auuelqg 6T/¥T/1T
d-HDS-pun4 J9|IN sdiysiejoyss $30U3I0S |BJNIEN  00'00S eAejesolp Asupis 61/9/11
d-v45-p4 uiney sdiysiejoyds 5|00 pJeme |39 JUIPNIS  68'50S |etisnpu| uQ-deus 6T/¥T/TT
pajolsalun Jauuig [enuuy slamoj} Jauuiq |enuuy  8T'STS s1amold A1) asoy 6T/¥/11
d-V4S-193AM AduenN Aouady AuowaJad diysie|oyss Joy 5J1amo)}  95°08S s1amold sueing 61/6T/1T
¥-09vy-80.1d puejysy Aouady Jojeay] ozoz Jawwns s3axon Aejd Joj lisoda@  00°'SH9 |eAnsa4 aJeadsayeys uodaip 6T/¥T/TT
¥-)9y-"8044 elado Aouasy doysyiom esadp Joj s3ys| jods [e3usy  00°00L X43 3y3n auy 6T/¥T/1T
pa3olsalun JUSWSA|OAU| AJlunwwo) Ayied uapJes Joy2ISNAl  00°00L A121205 ply 1US253|RAUCD 6T/9/11
pajalnsalun sdiyssaquisiy sanp diysiaqwaN  00°0T8 qnpD AjisiaAlun 6T/L/TT
Y-DDV-A3(Q Ssaulsng [|BWwS DJd Aduady uoaysunT uoenpels Hodx3 s19pea vaS 0026 qnp Alissaaiun Jsn 6T/¥T/1T
4-HDS-Je|0YdS 55320NS JUspNIS sdiysiejoyos 1B|OYDS SS32INS JUSPNIS  00°000°T uoj|ays 'g sauuoig 6T/1/11
d-V4S-1a5AM Aduen Aouasdy 1uaA3 Auowasa) diysiejoyds 00°S80'T suoneIqa|a) sssBwIL 61/02/1T
d-vd4s-1a)AM Aouen Aouady juaA3 Auowsaia) diysiejoyds 05'L80°T s19)004ds090D 6T/02/1T
d-DOV-1sInbpuil welim Aduady s395uadxa 92UaJ3JUOD ISINqWIRY  Z6'STT'T 1en) piaeg 6T/vT/1T
Y-DOV-133ua) UBWIBI4 D WOy Aoualy Juod 3jJom jo ainind Juswdinba Bunsespod  ZTLSY'T uozewy 6T/L/TT
paLsalun diyspiemass spded Y18 Avled Aepl|oH s,3uapisald 00°00S‘T ueAynjeo auuy 6T/¥1/1T
papusaiun @uoday |enuuy g Ja1d|sMaN 19339|smMau suolie|ay dliqnd  00'0LS‘T 93l) Jap|3 6T/S2/11
d-v4s-193Am Aduen AousBy uopdasal 1y Auowsaus) diysie|oyss 6T0Z 404 (A 00°009°T JuaWUIEYajU [ 33edIPUAS ddueq 6T/¥T/1T
d-HDS-322qJa159 M\ Waqoy AduaBy Auowsuad diysiejoyss Joj siamoly 89 TL‘T slamol4 sueing (ETq] 6T/6T/1T
pajouysalun Aleuoi3atosiq JUapisald J2d 00S[oUBl4 UBS 0] [9ABJ| BSINqWISY E€'980°C uews|iH3AoH 18/19 6T/¥T/TT
d-D9V-pund Asjuiied alie) ejn] Aoualy 2UIjUO DISNW PIOJXO 00'ETY'T ejuiojijeD jo andea] 939||0) AJunwiwio)  yO8T9  6T/ST/TT
Y-DOY-32UspIsay Ul SIa3IM Aously 22uapIsal Ul JI2IUM 6T0C |[B4 00°00S°T Jeyseq ennpeasq  £SLT9 61/9/TT
paaiisaiun Buisiuanpy SPY 3003N0  00°S79°C siadedsmaN Joo3n0  68L19 6T/VT/1T
d-HDS-%09q42159 M 1aqoy Aouady 3uaA3 Auowaia) diysiejoyss Q0'SSZ'E suonelqa|a) sssjdWIlL  €08T9  61/0T/1T
d-HJS-¥23q49359\\ 142q0y Aously 3uaA3 Auowaua) diysiejoyas 0579z’ s19)004d50009  ZO8T9 61/0Z/1T
Y-LND-1UBID BAON BISIA Aouasy S32IAI3S 'O OUNqY-2alad BlUBY dsinquilaY  00'0SS'Y 28s||0D A3D euspesed 80819  61/SZ/1T
d-HDS-§23q423159 M 1aqoy Aouady Buleied Juang diysiejoyss 00°000°'S sjuang Ane usuoy /6419  61/8T/TT
papusalun s934 Sununodoy 6T0Z ST-T AON $83) BuUNOY 00'STY'S puewnofad epuled  96/19  6T/8T/TT
palolsalun 5934 Supunoay 6T0T ST-T 320 S22IAI3S BUnUNOY Q0'SZY'S puewnofad epuied  €9/19  61/9/11
palouisalun s394 Bununosoy 6T0T ‘TE-9T 320 5994 BunUNOY 00°SZY'S puewnofad e 79419  61/9/1T
IND - jueid 3uisinN uolzepunod Ajlunwuwio) euspesed Aouady juswdinba [e2IpaN  €5°661'S 66L19 6T/8T/1T
1NO - JueJo 3uisinN Uollepuno4 AjlUNWWOo) euspesed Aoualy juswdinb3 |edipaN  66°£58'S UlPANY  86LT9 6T/8T/TT
d-HDS-Y23q.2353M Haqoy Aoussy s|ejuay Juan3 diysie|oyds 05'vZ6'S S|eIusY IUAT §LN S6LT9  6T/8T/TT
pa3disalun |euoiiesadQ syio Jole 6107 4990300 40§ 934 Bun|nsuoy 00°0SZ‘9 Adoiyiuejiyd essjpydy  €8L19  6T/¥T/TT
1NO - 3uess BuisinN uoliepunod Ajlunwiwo) euspesed Aoualdy juawdinb3 |eaipalN  v8'SLT'S VSN |edlpaNeld  008T9  6T/8T/TT
spun4 snollep sdiysiejoyds 6T0T 3sn3ny sdiysiejoyss 00'0S6'TT a8a|jop AD euapesed 80819  6T/5Z/1T
papisisaiun  juswdinb3 pue asemyjos Ja3ndwod 2lemMyos 34 T6986'TT a83||0) A1) euspesed  T9/T9  61/9/1T
pajIsalun salle|es 6T0¢ 3sn8ny [auuosiad Uolepunod TO'855°CE a3sjj0) A1) euspesed 80819  61/S7/TIT
paloLIsalun sale|es 610z das |suuosiad uonepunod TO'8SS'ZE 98|00 A3D euspesed  T9LT9  61/9/1T
spun4 snouep sdiysiejoyos 6T0Z Jaquaidas sdiysiejoydss 00°LYEVET 939||0) A3iD euspesed  T9/T9  61/9/1T
afoid unony ERITEYEIEN] unowy aweN Jaqunn aleq
6102 '0€ JaquianoN
1915193y IaYy)

uonepuno4 38ajjo) A1) euapesed



6406

87'0SE'9TE
pa3jouIsaiun s3ljddns 23150 Aiddns sa3em 2240 ¢T°6 ysosjoy Apesy  392Q  6T/8T/1T
palysaiun diyspiemars SpUa837 UMOISWOH ||Ng UOP|3YS J0j SWel) 3sINqWIaY /8'HT -BJE) BUUBSAO  T/ZLT9 6T/9/1T
palsalun saiddns 221440 salddns 22140  $9°LT uozewy 39ea  6T/8T/TT
paIsaIun salddns 2210 adeysialuied 96°0C 10dag 2210 6T/v/TT
pajalisaIun JBUIWSS puUB 92UaIajuU0) 90UBIRJUOD JTDD POCS  SL'TT JoLLIR 61/S2/11
d-)Dy-dald 1aydea] UOXIH Aouady asuadxa Suiuea|d Aup Yio|23|qel asinquilsy  00°7Z 237 elep 6T/VT/1T
Y-DOY-123U) UBWSI4 © a0y Aoualy 1231u82 J9aJed 10) salddns  ZG'E€T uozewy 6T/v/TT
palIsalun saliddns 3210 salddns 2140 S¥'9T uozewy 6T/81/1T
¥-DOV-Np3 Jualed Jo spually Aoualy saljddns weidosd asinquiisy T8'8T |I'H UAjueIN 09419  6T/9/1T
paolsalun sa)iddns 2210 sa||ddns 10 SL°6€ uozewy  19aQ 61/97/1T
Y-D9OV-Np3J Judled Jo spuany Aoualy ddns weJySoid ssuinquisy 1S TY dieyss|@ysin - 0ZL19  6T/9/1T
paplsaun sal|ddns 8210 jooq juswadeuelN ZE'TY uozewy  gaQ  61/9Z/1T
Y-DDY-20UBpISaY Ul SIIM Aouady JUaAS uoswepy Apuap uepiuyay uidels 00’8y soines BuiBeisodd  v9419  6T/9/1T
d-DDy-dald Jayaea | uoxiy Aouady 8uluaaIds AION 00°0S ledAed  392@  6T/8T/1T
d-DDY-pun4 siejoyss s,0une] sdiyssejoyos uola|dwod spJemo) ss920ns Juapnis oddns  8E'1S ezouids3-awepy auljoJed  8//19  6T/¥T/1T
pajusaIun JUSWIA|0AU] AJlUNWIWO) juswalzy BN e SL'TS |ledAed 3gaa 61/92/1T
Y-DDV-131Ud) UBWDAIY 9 18qoy Aoualdy JU02 yJom Jo aining Juswdinba Bunseopod  7§'ZS uozewy  3qg3Q 61/8/T1
Y-DOV-NPJ Jusled Jo spusily Aouady salddns weiBoid ssinquisy pH'ES Ysio|oN-zapus|y @3es  €//19  6T/9/1T
H-DOVY-92UapIsSay Ul SIS Aouady saljddns BuiuadQ-ay J93ua) BunIM asinquiisy  ZT'Z9 @97M2qoy  S9/T9  6I/9/TT
d-DDY-puUnd 3JuswMmopu3 uollepunod Aouady auoyd 5,300 sa8ieyd auoyd 80'S9 uuds  ugea 6T/67/TT
pajouisalun saiddns 201430 salddns 2140 ¥Z°L9 uozewy 393 6T/8T/TT
d-HDS-¥92q.a359 M Haqoy Aoualy sLIy 73 sa10|0Q 10y sassalg Auowala) diysiejoyds 80'EL uozewy Wu9ad  6T/Y/TT
d-09V-dald Jayoea) uoxiH Aoualdy UOXIH SJIN Joj spJed AyledwAs TZ'vL uozewy Wgag  6T/ZT/IT
papsaun s8u13a3|A uonepunoy s8u119aW UollEpUNOS JOJ SIUSWYS3LY3Y  0S'8L 021s0)  1g3a  BT/YT/IT
papLsalun s8u13a3|Al uonepunoy sjuawysayal BunEdN  GS'E] o2so)  ugad  6T/T/IT
pajusalun pung AJeuon3audsig sasuadxa Suyaaw pue ages|iw asINqWIay S5'S8 elegAsalood  8SLT9  6T/9/1T
Y-DDV-A3Q ssaulsng [[ews 2d Aouagy piemy edw| ygs Aydol] 00°S6 Aydouy pyzcod L9219 6T/9/1T
Y-DDV-|BLIOWSIA 513334 3i3e) Asuasy doysyiom yd1s 40j Bulialed  68°86 S3D|AIBS POOd 8] 6SLT9  6T/9/TT
pajlisalun sBuiyea|y uonepunoy 8uneaW DD I9I0H  LE'6TT Iy g eT/1T/TT
pajLsaiun uonean|n) Jouog Piof1eyS S|l Joy s1emold  65'SET a4 ugRa  6T/SZ/TT
193f0.4d 3nejeq Buip|oH $93) UonesISISa) JUSPNIS  00'OVT Alddy =1e35 |2 1gaq 6T/L2/TT
palsaIun Buisiuanpy 6107 AON uonduosqns Suljnpayas elpaw [e20S  00"bT Jepng  u92Q  6T/V/TT
Y-DOV-NP3 JUBJed O spusly AouaBy 31Is Yvd 1€ Jiedas MOPUIM  00'vYT SMOPUIM SN TLLT9  6T/9/1T
paplnsalun sdiysiaquiai 93 uondudsqns  66'6YT oydadwl  19°a  61/7Z/TT
d-D0vy-daid Jaydea) uoxiH Aduasy Jayeads |sued uoneanpa 6TOZ |[e4 00°0ST saAsy en 69419  6T/9/1T
d-D9V-daid Jaysea] uoxiH Aouady Jayeads jaued uoneonps 6TOZ |84 00°0ST alssndaN luemeq 89419  61/9/1T
d-D9v-dalid Jaydea] uoxiy Aduady Jayeads |aued uonedNpa 6TOT |led 00°0ST oepy oueJpua ud|lY  99/T9  6T/9/TT
paausalun s9||ddns a21)J0 sa|iddns 32130 09'89T uozewy 1Ig3Q 6T/ST/TT
d-HJS-¥2aq43159 M Haqoy Aoualy 23)31WWO) UoI3d3|es Auowalad diysiejoyds Buliale) 79'E8T eisued  3geQ 6T/S/1T
papuIsaIun [ELLITR 3]Ay asuadxa [aAelL  ¥9°68T uujUojwo)y  ug3a  6T/6Z/TT
paiusalun diyspiemars uop|ays 13 JAoH Joj 513 spuada| UMOIBWOH  00'Z6T sBulwwsl{  19=a 61/S/1T
Y-DOY-UOISIAIQ 2133 Y3y Aouasy Jeppois 1ays s1amojj AyjedwAs Jo naj| uj uolleuog 00°00Z qnp) yoeqIapuUNy| [[BqI004 JUOWYLON 26419  6T/PT/IT
13loud 3neyaq 3uipjoH 53994 Uonessiday JUspnIS  00°0TT Addya1eis|ed  ugea  61/02/1T
pajlsalun asea Jaidosojoyd 6T0C Jaqwanop ases| Jaido) ET°E7T S92IAISS jelouBUlf USpuE] 98e13a  /BLT9  6T/VT/IT
pajauIsaiun |euonjesado syio Joley 3|1joud yoseasay yydap-u| 00°SZT slauyied Yoleasay juswdojaasg 90819  6T/SZ/TT
palauIsaiun |euonesadQ syio Jolepy a|iyoud yoieasay Yyidap-u| 00'SZT siauled yoseasay Juswdojaasq  SO08T9  61/SZ/TT
d-DDV-2u0Z 13|Yay AeJO uelS Aoussy s394 diysiaqua  00'SZT VPOE  SLLI9  6T/PT/IT
d-D0vy-dald Jayoea] UOXIH Aouady (V1DS) @0Us13)jU0D JOy SHIYS] 3SINqUIBY  GE'8HT ensnbas pieuydly  €6£19  6T/VT/IT
Y-DDV-AS(Q ssauisng ||ewsS DDd Aoualy sassed Bulyjied 19nbueg uonenpels 85yST euapesed uojesdys 608T9  61/S¢/TT
d-HJS-¥93q43359\ Haqoy Aousdy Auowaia) diysiejoyss s19A0d 31edYIUB) 8 HIT uozewy 19ad  6T/ST/TT
Y-DOVY-Uoieanp3 yos] 19 19aJed sYIo Jofe|n Aouady sal|ddns wei3oud Aseuynd  09°2/2 Yo oygndsy  gag 6T/T/1T
13foud 3nejeq 3uip|oH $394 UoljellsiBaYy JUSpNIS  00°08T Addy =weiseD  u93@  6T/LT/TT
13(01d 3|neyeq BuipjoH §394 UONeJIsIZaY JUapMIS  00°08C Aiddy ®eisied  nqea  61/07/1T
aloig junoaay EEIEIETEN junowy sweN Jaquiny ajeq



